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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 7:14 AM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information No. 151 & 152, 

Regional Climatology. 1/13/2010

 
 

From: Arora, Surinder  
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 7:22 AM 
To: Brown, David; Samaddar, Sujit 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Steckel, James 
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information No. 151 & 152, Regional Climatology. 
1/13/2010 
 
The attached UniStar letter (ML100141736) provides a revised response date of March 31, 2010 for 
your RAI Nos. 151 (eRAI 2719) and 152 (eRAI 2797). In light of the new response date, please let me 
know if adjustments are required to the EPM schedule currently published.  
 
FYI. 
 
Thanks. 
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
Phone: 301 415‐1421 
FAX: 301 415‐6406 
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 

From: E-RIDS3 Resource  
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 9:05 AM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Biggins, James; Hair, Christopher; Lee, Heather; McLellan, Judith; Quinn, Laura; 
RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl 
Resource; RidsNroDnrlNarp Resource; RidsNroDser Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter 
Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan 
Subject: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information No. 151 & 152, Regional Climatology. 
1/13/2010 
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